AK Taihia

From: David Badham <DavidB@barker.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 September 2025 11:14 am
To: AK Taihia

Cc: Moana Schoffa; Helen Hamilton

Subject: Hearing 15C - Health New Zealand

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Far North District Council.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Morena AK,

We note that the Reporting Planner has recommended acceptance of Health New Zealand’s rezoning
request at Bay of Islands Hospital, in agreement with the position and reasoning outlined in my
planning evidence. | confirm that Health New Zealand are supportive of this recommendation, and on
that basis will no longer be attending Hearing 15C.

If you or the Panel have any further questions or clarifications regarding the above, please do not
hesitate to contact me or Helen Hamilton (cc’d in) directly.

Nga mihi | Kind regards,

DAVID BADHAM El R
Partner
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Level 1, 136 Bank Street, Whangarei 0112
Kerikeri | Whangarei | Warkworth |

barker.co.nz Auckland | Hamilton | Cambridge |
Tauranga | Havelock North | Wellington |

Christchurch | Wanaka & Queenstown




